S %y, EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL (ENAC)
'E THE NAVAJO NATION » enacouncil@navajochapters.org
5

A2 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

9:00 AM e Saturday, December 28, 2024 » Crownpoint Chapter House, Crownpoint, NM

\\ml I 4,

™

R CHAPTER ROLL CALL. ENAC Vice President Pro Temp, Brenda Holgate - 22 Chapters present

. CALL TO ORDER. ENAC President Johnny Johnson at 9:27 am

A. Invocation. Clara Daye, Pinedale Chapter Vice President

B. Opening Remarks. ENAC President Johnson greeted the membership with Happy Holidays and noted the Special Meeting
for concerns to NNC to take actions, noted the embarrassment of the state of the Navajo Nation, advised to talk to the
subject without demeaning statements. The resolution being presented was written based on concerns noted.

ll.  PROPOSED AGENDA - ENAC Secretary Judy Platero
MOTION MADE BY: Seneca Becenti SECOND BY: Alva R Tom VOTE: 35 in favor, 0 oppose, 1 abstain
Johnny Johnson requested to add to the agenda the recognition of outgoing chapter officials with Certificates. Certificates
provided, Johnny Johnson asked outgoing officials, Thomas Barbone and Milton Davidson to be present at the next ENAC meeting,
Thomas Barbone noted he served 3 terms for NNC and 40 years School Board with Borrego Pass School, expressed his

appreciation as a public servant.

IV. ACTION ITEM - Resolutions

A. ENAC 12-2024-041: CALLING UPON THE 25™ NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL AND NAVAIJO LEADERSHIP, TO URGE IMMEDIATE
INVESTIGATION AND ACCOUNTABILITY REGARDING MISCONDUCT AND ABUSE OF AUTHORITY WITHIN THE OFFICE OF
THE PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT OF THE NAVAJO NATION, TO PROTECT THE INTEGRITY AND REPUTATION OF THE
NAVAIO NATION
Sponsors: Rita Capitan, President, Crownpoint Chapter and Johnny Johnson, President, Tse'ii’ahi Chapter
Rita Capitan congratulated the recipients of the certificates and noted the Crownpoint Chapter HVAC should have been
replaced which is one of the consequences of the turmoil in Window Rock, then explained the resolution, noted NN needs
to do better, the Nygren campaign showed he is a nice person and still kind of young, noted the comparison to your own
children and feit he was not ready, but accepted the fact he became President with Richelle Montoya as the Vice President,
after their term begin, it seemed to be fine until the hearsay began, some leaking news from Window Rock started
happening, noted as chapter officials we are here for the needs of our community members, we want to help our people, in
April started hearing things, then in August it became more apparent, thinking things will get better, noted she doesn’t like
to say things about people and noted our membership do talk and ask us what is going on to chapter officials and
administration, comments such as chapters are stealing money made but we don't like to argue back as it becomes bigger
things although it may be small things, the accusation of the President, publicly Nygren stated the statements are not true,
we are informed the Vice President is being ousted, we ask if that is really happening, hear on social media all the negative
comments, not working with NNC, purchase of vehicles, letterhead changed, chapters are saying they were told to take VP
hame off, noted the cost for letterhead to be redone, advised community members state they may be told to take the
leadership pictures off the wall in the chapters, noted it just seems to be getting worse and this affects our projects at the
chapters, one example at Crownpoint Chapter, people worked really hard for a new modular building for 5 programs that
really needed new office space due to the contaminate office spaces, noted the smell of mildew in the atmosphere is
apparent, noted the NN employees have been in these buildings for more than 10 years, named the programs as Census,
Elections, Health office, Land and Child Support Services, advised NOSHA keeps telling them to move out, Elmer/Casey
working on modular office planned but stalled, employees want to get out of their building due to their health, an beautiful
groundbreaking ceremony took place, President and VP attended with many other leaders and community members, noted
she still remember the beautiful song by the Medicine Man, noted President Nygren promised us he would sign the BITCO
contract for construction within 10 days, however to date we have not heard of any progress, noted she provided this
information to Charlene Sose, Eastern Agency Representative including the hotel groundbreaking west of Bashas’ but
projects have stalled, advised the community of Crownpoint as an agency and needs these projects to be completed, Nygren
agreed to the support but no action yet, the surrounding communities have an interest, now to the point something has to
be done, projects not getting done, need help, nothing coming from WR, Eastern Agency is considered as “the outside”,
noted the frustration remains, noted she advised at the last ENAC meeting of this meeting, asking NNC to do something or
just place both of them on Administrative Leave, then return to tell us they are working together and ready to be President
and Vice President again, noted we have not had any instances like this, noted this is childish behavior and need to grow up
and work together, most important are the communities, looking to see how our leaders will treat us, noted this is the
purpose of the resolution, nothing will ever get done, NN receive billion dollars but has not spent the funds, noted President
Elect, Trump will not give any funds to the Tribe, don’t know what he will do, used religion to get people on his side and all
is a lie, will affect us, we should have done something long ago, this resolution perhaps can do something about this, this
causes us to say things, was hoping all the Eastern Agency Council Delegates to be present, although we are impacted we
do not say anything, returning officials want to get the projects done, always hope Nygren would say get the small projects

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL « MINUTES 12/28/2024 Page 10f4



done or tell Division Directors to get out there and work with Crownpoint on the Hotel, noted she may not have talked about
a lot of things.

ROLL CALL - 26 chapters present.

Johnny Johnson noted the resolution is directed to NNC, advised Vice President was on one ticket with President, brought
up the previous instances, Chairman McDonald, President Hale, President Shirley, advised NNC is the governing body, stated
why is the Nation in this state, speaking of respect for female, a resolution does exist, Vice President is from Eastern Navajo,
statements and comments made of her, asking to resolve the matter, being looked from the outside, the US Government,
other Tribes, NN used to be looked up to but that is no longer the case, social media comments, embarrassment noted by
our youth when on a trip, our leaders, OPVP and NNC is not working together, wonder why not in agreement, prayers from
the Long Walk have stated their prayers, Veterans fought for our land, our language was used by Navajo Code Talkers, female
leader was not suppose to happen per our elders, but we now have a female leader, female were given the right to vote,
noted mothers are protective of us, noted statements from elders such as let’s see what grandmother says, visa versa, Annie
Wauneka helped the Nation, with her courage and strength of our female, we ask how will be attempt to fix this,
investigation — what will be investigated, what is the procedure while the investigation is happening, what is the next step,
removal, ask President to relinquish his position, recall is another avenue, 40-45% of signatures needed, 1/3 of signatures
currently obtained, noted with 31 chapters there are more registered voters, NNC — 5 Delegates from Eastern Agency, 7,500
registered voters in Danny Simpson area, 7,489 for Steven Arviso, gather to discuss what is needed to be done.

Ida Nelson — QUESTION of PRIVILEDGE — give each presenter 5 minutes to speak to the subject matter. It was agreed to give
each person 5 minutes.

Clara Daye noted President Nygren never came to Pinedale Chapter, noted the ARPA funds were not expended, project was
to purchase homes for the homeless and single parents, the Veterans also asking for homes but has not happened, asked
for calm the storm, the disheartening of the situation, projects listed in September but unknown if projects are completed,
noted two things she saw in the resolution, noted Trump is going to be President, he states he will fix the budget, funds that
are not spent correctly, NN leadership is not stable, ENAC Delegates are not present to listen, need them to be accountable,
mothers are the ones that do a lot, really need to have NN leadership accountable, need ARPA fund expended,
recommended to place President and VP on administrative leave until they are accountable to Eastern Agency.

Fran George noted other solutions should be added to the resolutions, in addition to recall effort, to reprimand or place on
admin leave, serious issue, NNC representative are not present, shows they are not together as well, as leaders we need to
find solutions, if they are placed on administrative leave who will be next in line, noted Biden — who is running the US
government, involves our community people, not just ENA council, listen to many meetings what is happening to our
investments, hotels, casinos, who is benefiting from these revenues, noted we do not hear about that and where will that
money go, chapter has been sanctioned for the last 9 years, critical issues at the chapters, getting rid of P/VP will not work
and will create more problems, which will lead into replacing the Division Directors, perhaps not just 2-4 people talking on
this matter but form a Caucus at each table to discuss this and come to a conclusion.

Erlene Henderson noted the frustration, advised NNC has the NN Code, NNC has authority per Title 2 Section 101, asked
what happened to them, Chapter Coordinators are now in charge, only favoritism is happening, authority given to them,
they are not supervised, have the power to discipline their other members and constituents, have the authority for rules
and conducting meeting and committee, her thoughts of what is impeachment, thinking of removal both P/VP,
embarrassing, resolution notes to just investigate, but the situation continues and takes time, the Council Delegates are
divided including the chapter, asked where is the compassion, core value, the confidence and commitment, noted the 4
values but they are not practiced, NN President would be liable for impeachment, some say admin leave but asked how long
that will take, noted investigation will be ongoing, will not resolve, conviction of churches is an act of war, created enemies,
it is only me, mine, not we, only money, love of all money is in their hearts, the admin leave — punishment should be after
the admin leave, they cannot just be let go, there must be punishment, sexual harassment is critical, emotional and physical
abuse can result in suicide, this is what it could lead to and this is happening in Window Rock.

Ida Nelson asked what happened to the ENA Council Delegates, noted we have youth listening to us, generation to come,
the government development and Ethic and Rules, there are lawyers, 1991 was a Chairman, due to the turmoil, we are not
permanently, have the 3 branches established, why is it still not permanent and asked why is this continuous, asked why this
continues, there is no research, now the loss of our respect, ke’ is affected, heard some conversation and recommendation
to release both leaders, was informed chapter officials and NNC are not effective, it was noted they have every authority to
take actions, give back to NNC who will take the necessary actions, some may have been told not to attend and participate,
solutions are needed to get back on track, there are 5 agencies — proud of ENAC taking this upon themselves, we cannot just
talk about it, we need to give this to NNC with a timeline, if unable to do this, then determine not capable, Ethics and Rules
will not punish them, told 3 strikes and you are out to personnel, we voted and know what to do, just sitting here, we have
elders where the teaching came from them but no longer have that, advised to give back to Council Delegate with a time

frame.

Clinton Jim noted only one Council Delegate present to take message back, for discussion is jinni is noted, perhaps not based
on facts, only Rita and Johnny put the resolution together without other consideration such as Land Board who are told they
do not have funds, we are elders, make this discussion straightforward and give to Delegates, worked for Joe Shirley and

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL ¢ MINUTES 12/28/2024 Page 2 of 4



McDonald, the Eastern had strong leaders, now we are just listening to what we are told, just give to NNC to take this matter
into action.

Thomas Barbone noted there are policies, sexual harassment is not allowed and leaders take the Oath of office on the Bible,
stating they will abide by the law, noted the old teaching are no longer practiced, spoke words to prohibit sexual harassment,
noted he voted for Nygren and heard him state he will work for the Navajo people, then heard some statements about him,
noted the 1989 turmoil, removal of the Chairman, the Council Delegates and DOJ appointed Leonard Haskie and Marshall
Plummer as leaders, advised of changing resolution heading to removal, “..to urge immediate of removal..” noted he
believes the Vice President probably has not done any sexual harassment and noted the NNC has the authority,

Johnny Johnson noted any amendments to the resolution then it requires a motion for amendment.

Ramona Nelson motioned an amendment to the resolution language, read the new language, “Calling on 25th NNC and NN
leadership strongly urging to place on admin leave and accountability regarding misconduct and abuse of authority within
the OPVP of NN to protect the integrity and reputation of the NN, noted some people are not aware of what is going on in
Window Rock, noted those that work daily in WR are aware of the happenings but those living in the rural area are not aware
of the situation, noted for that reason she is adding that [anguage to the resolution, asked to vote and no more discussion,
asked where is the communication and ENA is doing their job and moving the government, noted the government does not

rest.
Ida Nelson — POINT of ORDER — Ms. Nelson works in WR in Speakers office and noted this is a conflict of interest.

Ramona asked if anyone else would like to make an amendment.
Johnny Johnson noted there is a recommendation for an amendment and if anyone would like to motion for the
amendment, it can be done.

Milton Davidson noted George Tolth has a heart for the people, noted in the next POO should have language to have all CD
to be present at the ENAC meeting, noted a picture in the Navajo Times that showed the picture is cracked, can tape it but
it will not look good, asked do you share this with your people, an example he gave is if you get sores and it heals if treated,
that is where NNC comes in to heal this matter, we want good things to happen, our elders used words of wisdom, they did
not use the term I’'m sorry, noted the 4 days of reverence as needed, asked NNC to please do something, use to not like to
harsh words but would come back in and your mother calls you Shiyazhi take care, should have fixed with respect, we can
continue to work with your love in working with elders and community.

Johnny noted the conversation is to ask NNC, Ethic is limited and small capacity, ask to talk to your CD not present what
their stance is, earlier mentioned not all voter are represented, recall petition has 2 moniths left for signatures, Personnel
Manual allows 20 days for administrative leave with or without pay, do we give to NNC, during the time with 88 CD, Council
is the governing body by Delegate Keeswood, opinion provided by Louis Denetsosie as Attorney General, Legislative Council
can issue an opinion, can ask for this, investigation conducted is a conflict of interest, can ask for separate independent
investigator, we need help to amend the language but we are just talking about this, need your recommendation, it is
happening at the chapters, with Land Board and affecting all.

Dave Emerson noted stick to the issue and #6 is allegations noted, #7 talks about investigation, need to do research so can
fairly provide comments and recommendations, noted the matter is hampering and hurting our people, we are asked how
will this be fixed, noted the cause and effect, what caused it and what is going on (effect), OPVP to Divisions, what comes to
the surface, wanted to address what caused it was 35 years ago, never call a Veteran a POINT of ORDER, government reform
was requested 35 years ago, still in temporary government structure, noted that is the problem, not going off track, fired
Attorney General, states elect their AG and noted we need to AG elected by the people, recommendation to make those
elected position, legal to protect it, recommended to government reform by Percy, Controller as well, if given to NNC have
a weak ethics, doing research, States have commission that have nothing to do with Council, noted effective to resolve
allegations of officials, not with NN, the ethics, any allegations have due process, have legal ramification, have a right to
Answer to allegation, such as the harassment case, we are going to Council, already done 35 years ago.

Sherry Begaye noted it may be questioned why the Torreon officials do not speak for their people, noted she is very direct
and am an NN employee, Vice President is from their community, noted she comes from a long line of leadership, late
Charley Toledo and late father, Richard Montoya whom was a Veteran, noted she is very reserved, noted when it came
forward, sexual harassment is very sensitive and controversial, noted there is a difference between male and female of what
they think sexual harassment is, noted community members wrote a statement to President Nygren late April or early May
to take care of the allegation, we as Navajo people we are taught as noted by some official that spoke, as an employee of
NN, the cause and effect, noted we are feeling the impact at the department level, government is very dysfunctional,
supervisors are “At Will” so that is the reason they are leaving, have lack of respect, Department of Health has no medical
director, but no one cares, Division of medical component providing direct services but no medical direction, noted this
affects the program, noted there is lack of equality, informed President has 10 Security Guards compared to VP who is a
female, a female is not able to fight back, noted this is not right, advised due process applies to everyone, noted we do have
chain of command, no one sues anyone for anything, noted their asking for admin leave from Torreon Chapter.

Johnny Johnson noted there will be at least 5 people that will be identified to help Judy with the amended resolution.

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL » MINUTES 12/28/2024 Page 3 of 4



Percy Anderson noted his interest in Navajo politics and his history in working with the NN and noted his involvement with
previous leaders.
POINT of ORDER by Lucy Antone — Mr. Anderson’s statements are not relevant to the resolution.

Percy Anderson motioned to amend the resolution title, he read the amendment, “calling upon the 25" NNC and NN
Leadership to strongly urge immediate admin leave to conduct an investigation into misconduct and abuse of authority
including financial review and accountability within the Office of the President and Vice President of the Navajo Nation to
protect the integrity of NN”, also to reword the body, mention of admin leave language, noted of the history of NN
government reform and realize going into 3 branch government hurt the Nation, use to have elected President to sit with
NNC during their session, noted we don’t need Executive Branch any longer, just Legislative and Judicial branches, making
the government larger and create the committees and subcommittees, we are creating communist and socialist
government, we need efficiency as primary concern with NN government, service to the people, noticed the President office
has been increasing the personnel since Jonathan Nez was President, now 10 security persons, keep increasing not needed
due to technology we have, all this happening grabbed attention was, greed, how the finances and money being misspent
and resolved in misconduct.

Jay DeGroat noted this would be his final business as chapter official, invite everyone to the groundbreaking to Mariano
Lake groundbreaking on Monday for the multi-purpose building, POINT of ORDER, recommendation for people appointed
to draft legislation, rather to give this to the executive committee with the Council Delegate present and can finalized the
resolution, apologized for the POINT of ORDER.

Nora Morris noted her support for the resolution, the Tohajiilee Chapter membership question the events occurring with
NN, such as the Recall matter and ask for update, noted she speaks for the unfortunate, noted she works for NN as well,
noted the chapter doesn’t have no law enforcement and social services, limited service in their community, share the police
officer with Alamo, noted passing this resolution is important, directive this body needs to make to the NNC, noted we tell
our children to be good citizens, however we adults do not respect each other, noted this is an embarrassing matter, other
Tribes hear about these embarrassing reports, including the division of the NNC, noted community members have issues
with substance abuse — NN is obligated to help our communities, advised Guarena can attest to her statement, condolences
to her as she lost her grandmother, but we have limited service, issues with Council Delegate and need to pass this resolution
and step up, NN needs to know ENA is doing something, noted she has 41 years of public service and don't care if her job is
on the line, move on with her legacy, many of our children live in Albuquergue, feed them every weekend — her business,
motion to cease debate. Ramona Nelson seconded the motion.

Johnny Johnson offered attendees to add any comments by email and the Executive Team will meet on January 2, 2025 at
1:00 pm at the McKinley County Central Office.

Vote for ceased debate: 37 in favor, 0 appose, 2 abstain

Resolution with amendment
Guarena Adakai announced the ENA Inauguration on January 6, 2024 at NTU beginning the ceremony at 10:00 am and asking

the 31 chapters for donation of $200.00 for the Inauguration.

MOTION MADE BY: Ramona Nelson SECOND BY: Arlene Arviso VOTE: 38 in favor, 0 oppose, 1 abstain

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Vi.

Vil.

e 2025 Eastern Navajo Agency Elected Officials Inauguration ¢ January 6, 2025, NTU, Crownpoint, NM

NEXT EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL MEETING
March 1, 2025 — Location - TBA

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Alva R Tom and seconded by Nora Morris. Meeting adjourned at 12:12 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Judy

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL « MINUTES 12/28/2024

V(ML

atero, ENAC Secretary

Page 4 of 4



EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 * Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET * MORNING (AM)

Chapter Officials
# CHAPTER NAME SIGNATURE TIME
1 |ALAMO Virgil Sandoval, President
2 Jeremiah Apachito, Vice President
3 Julie H.Guerro, Secretary/Treasurer
4 |BACA/PREWITT Cecil Lewis Jr., President
5 Cindy Vandever-Howe, VP
b Catherine Delgarito, Sec./Treas.
7 |BAAHAALI Lee C. Jim, President
8 Gerald Skeets, Sr., Vice President \
9 David M. Emerson, Sec./Treas. p,vy:q( A e «-;;_J 9 0o A
10 (BECENTI Jonathan Perry, President /
11 Marjorie Lantana, Vice President ) 4&3 . dfjb
12 Arlene Arviso-Arthur, ST 5 M ﬂ,ﬂ% /‘, /j_)«rﬁ{(j"&y, §:28 am
13 [CASAMERO LAKE | Jerry Bodie, President - "
14 Lawrence Largo, Vice-President
15 Raymond Tolth, Sec./Treas.
16 |CHILCHILTAH Harvey Williams, President
17 Vice President M(@ Db&wﬂ ?W% ﬁnézn;g Loy
18 Norma E. Muskett, !;:ec./Treas. 4
19 |[CHURCHROCK Larry King, President
20 Dr. Carolene Whitman VP e - S ODou
21 Francine Smith, Sec./Treas. G >
22 |COUNSELOR Datiels Atigustind’ President
2 Vicky Wellito, VP M j,-U@,@éL(f«
24 \;ﬁhr:f); cAu‘g‘flgil?l%, Scc./Treas. ’




EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL
Special Meeting

9:00 am, December 28, 2024 » Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET ¢ MORNING (AM)

Chapter Officials
# CHAPTER NAME SIGNATURE TIME
25 |CROWNPOINT Rita M. Capitan, President L ;—‘-‘/_'_ 7 ”"_“ /o Kol
26 Leonard Perry, Vice-President ’
27 Helen M. Murphy, Sec./Treas.
28 |HUERFANO Irene B. Harvey, President . /ﬂ{ " d/{/ A P 4,-7 5™
29 Lucinda Kitseallyboy, VP ,_.[\ \ L_Q.QD Ca t('/),_‘ /) Q DD
30 Sec./Treas. \ QMO Rt M... "70
31 (IYANBITO Seneca Becenti, President - _756 Mm@/ﬁz‘%ﬂmw
32 Leonard Franciscd}@ice-?resident , ﬁ\_ e s (.} . 3 20 A
33 Sec./Treas. K 3
34 |LAKE VALLEY Tony Padilla Jr., President
35 Edison P. Tso, Vice-President
36 Betty S. Dennison, S/T W ‘-7\ 'Sl p
37 |LITTLEWATER Thomas Barbone, President _ 4 &Mﬁé‘* 27 70 AN
38 Ernest Yazzie, Vice-President
39 June Barbone, Sec./Treas. i M Wsﬂ-—h ? 15/
40 |MANUELITO Milton Davidson, President V / {,u’( ,_,\‘g,?_,@___ ). ‘;5’ {\7?(,3
41 Deborah Nelson, Vice-President /{ X ({M 4‘[\' ) /"Ej‘I’J N 530
42 Percy Anderson, Sec./Treas. | { u, v ?—» R Y o &Lv” . {S)" g Arp
43 [MARIANO LAKE Jay R. DeGroat, President s k"'éj‘ 4’7')?, Al é/.:‘}{") _,f;,,;,/
44 Henry King, Vice-President f \-L(/M,\)(‘: 4 Jo A
45 Henry P. Begay, Jr., Sec./Treas. 0 0
46 |NAGEEZ! Ervin Chavez, President
47 Rory Jaques, Vice-President

48

Jessica L. Platero, Sec./Treas.




EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, N

SIGN-IN SHEET ¢ MORNING (AM)

Chapter Officials
# CHAPTER NAME SIGNATURE TIME
49 [NAHODISHGISH Vanessa Begay Lee, President
50 Ervin Johnson., Vice-President Z -J/ 4 D_,_,é SN G
51 Brenda Holgate, Sec./Treas. 227)7 /? 53 Z Z’L C) yd)
52 |0JO ENCINO George Werito Jr., President % i
53 Brandon Sam, Vice-President
54 Kyle Augustine, Sec./Treas. _
55 |PINEDALE Laverna Holtsoi, President \ ;‘\,\ i '_,‘{ ,-' ¥ , E Oy | j} L0
56 Clara J. Daye, Vice-President (\’ﬂ PAA DQH U 67@»«-/
57 Sarah B. Jackson, Sec./Treas. I ‘ !
58 |PUEBLO PINTADO | Erlene Henderson, President ’p /(,; 1/6/“/[' &i{‘,’/]/ﬁv\a q: D7)
59 Sammy Jim, Vice-President | /(:E‘*J o g, T
60 Cheryl Chavez, Sec./Treas.
61 |RAMAH NAVAJO | David Jose, President
62 Chauncey Martinez, Vice-President | 2 /L(;élo QoD
63 Dixiec M. Begay, Sec./Treas. v )
64 |ROCK SPRINGS Harriet K. Becenti, President
65 Jasper Long, Vice-President
66 Ruby H. Brown, Sec./Treas.
67 |SMITH LAKE Anselm Morgan, President
68 Heather Kinlacheeny, VP
69 Tyson Ramone, Sec./Treas.
70 |THOREAU Valerie Arviso, President
71 Herman Yellowhorse, Vice-Pres.
72 Judy Platero, Sec./Treas. m \ (AT B30

\J“\J




EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL
Special Meeting

9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET * MORNING (AM)

Chapter Officials

# CHAPTER NAME SIGNATURE TIME

73 |TOHAMILEE Jimmy R Secatero, President

74 Nora J, Morris, Vice-President "TMW \9_{ 2% [24]
75 Francesca Abeita, Sec./Treas. Tﬂﬂ%@f’{‘\. (/Il piVIYA
76 |TORREON Marlene Waukazoo, President

77 Evangeline Tachine, Vice-President

78 Sherry W. Begaye, Sec./Treas. AA/\-—-—\ e ¢@M
79 |TSAYATOH Ramona Nelson, President %4/\/‘/ A k Q/ Ji () U i
80 Ellen Young Thomas, VP 2’% ? > L W’V ‘C?’ 00 M\/I
81 Lucy Antone, Sec./Treas. \7'; 'c.“‘.,,} :x’j 1 [‘ A (’?’ 2

82 |TSE'II'AHI Johnny Johnson, President -~ ( KSZ@M
83 Phyllis Willeto-Lancer, VP “‘\'ﬁ \r A

84 Alva R. Tom, Sec./Treas. o ‘;;‘ -c._f_’%_‘ Aorf by~
85 |TSE'LICHN Louise Hoskie, President (%*&\_ ? - O?ﬂﬂ/(
86 Ida M. Nelson, Vice President L ﬁ j A ) L__ﬁg.;.)ﬁj 8», {7‘
87 Grace M. Boyne, Sec./Treas. C }%ﬂ )7 /;61, K - Q/ _S"I

WHITEHORSE LAKH Art Lee. Chavez, President / /
Derrick Yazzie, Vice-President

88 Frannic George, Sec./Treasurer A Y\'\b"“‘]{ T./<

89 |WHITEROCK Norman Henry, President ‘;,7/ AL /i /‘A/_"'__ﬂ 2; 55

90 Gilbert Rogers, Vice-President
91 Nancy Brown, Sec./Treas.




Nt  EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET

SCHOOL & LAND BOARD MEMBERS

 PRINTNAME

: TITLE&CHAPTER/SCHODL e i

o TIME

| Hmwm Rmv -

81%2A

Autity A%

=B

BT

\!L{W/?Wm

WS LBD

5

Do g Sphncer

Qo d<spnogs [TEryal iy,

5! 3,604/\

)H:V\ /

/,JH“

[Sed, ek

P Hpe

i ,WMJ/ |

T

_,/ 1 P

(it
i G

g loos

f

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20




EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 » Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET
NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL DELEGATES

R R e\ SR e e e TSIGNATORE. | | TmE”
1 Steven Arv1so
2 Norman Begay
3 Danny Simpson v
4 | George Tolth % N Gy
5 Lester Yazzie | '
6 |Lomardo Aseret
7 |Helena Nez Begay
8 |Shawna Ann Claw
9 |Eugenia Charles-Newton
10 |Amber Kanazbah Crotty
11 |Speaker Crystlyne Curley
12 |Herman Daniels, Jr
13 |Vince R. James
14 |Brenda Jesus
15 [Casey Allen Johnson
16 |Dr. Andy Nez
17 [Rickie Nez
18 |Nathan Notah
19 |Shaandiin Parrish
20 |Germaine Simonson
21 |Carl R. Slater
22 |Otto Tso
23 [Curtis Yanito
24 |Cherilyn Yazzie




R

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL
Special Meeting

9:00 am, December 28, 2024 * Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

CHAPTER ROLL CALL SHEET
u CHAPTER 1st Call 2nd Cali 3rd Call
Present Absent | Present Absen} Present  Absent

1 | Alamo Navajo Chapter v v /
2 Baca/Prewitt Chapter v /
3 Becenti Chapter v
4 | Baahaali Chapter N
5 | Casamero Lake Chapter A/ W
6 Chichiltah Chapter Ve
7 Churchrock Chapter \/
8 Counselor Chapter va
9 | Crewnpoint Chapter Vv
10 | Huerfano Chapter \/
11 | Iyanbito Chapter N
12 | Lake Valley Chapter \/
13 | Littlewater Chapter \VE
14 | Manuelito Chapter v
15 | Mariano Lake Chapter V. P
16 | Nageezi Chapter v /
17 | Nahodishgish Chapter VA _ /
18 | Ojo Encino Chapter \/ v
19 Pinedale Chapter \/
20 | Pueblo Pintado Chapter i
21 | Ramah Navajo Chapter ,/ .
22 | Rock Springs Chapter \/ ) L
23 | Smith Lake Chapter \/ /
24 | Thoreau Chapter \/ .
25 | Tohajiilee Chapter Vv
26 | Torreon Chapter v ..
27 | Tse’ii’ahi Chapter v
28 Tse’lichii Chapter \/ :
29 Tsayatoh Chapter \/ -
30 | Whitehorse Lake Chapter NV
31 Whiterock Chapter \/

TOTAL QE 5 5

Roll call taken by: m\ﬂmﬂb %ﬂ{o/ 7/(?6
U U/




EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET
Meeting Attendees

04 Y
S At Sh % e
—

i PRINT NAME TITLE & DEPARTMENT Tivie
' \/Hmf “6( l\\ (ilh,t.m\rﬂg-\;J (15 00
il (Wia. B-&.-v\.(\_&’_ut D isacan a255an
’ -4'/ Lok Aerre /M[@,@’ “Jrets 920 n
s Ys T lor Y |- 92
5 _Newwi\'n— 3 Fevv L Wews Aen a2
° LLS/% Hudscoo [ {lov e coe Q24
Oﬁg /ﬁ/j{w( 7 ViY/
M‘%W Beett Copy. Wae | Goaty
z/ o | eae | He d $acde A
° (’)U\CWM [\71,@7\ : Poe - (2N au g
SEED N ATIR uw\m\\ d ('.; ;3__.)\ Q=0
. 6&(/@ ko @Foujrjblwéb /Q A f0dn
Bl 8 (it 957
e e o
o 5k

7 7



e

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET
Meeting Attendees

T

16

?/:(/O/égmﬁ ‘-

Ams, mf CM/W

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30




EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET
Meeting Attendees

 TITLEGDEPARTMENT

| nme

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45




e bl

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET

Meeting Attendees

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60




T TR

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL
Special Meeting

9:00 am, December 28, 2024 ¢ Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET
Meeting Attendees

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75




T

-

9:00 am, December 28, 2024 » Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting

SIGN-IN SHEET

Meeting Attendees

e R e

.~ TITLE&DEPARTMENT =

T

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90




R Gt e

EASTERN NAVAJO AGENCY COUNCIL

Special Meeting
9:00 am, December 28, 2024 » Crownpoint Chapter, Crownpoint, NM

SIGN-IN SHEET
Meeting Attendees

"W emwtmAmE [ . TITIE&DEPARTMENT | TME

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

929

100

101

102




